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NO 44-2293

LEADS:

JACKSON

* AT NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

-1- Interview Captain J. G. WISNER, Natchez
Police Department, concerning his interview of IONA PERRY
SEWARD relative to her assauLt by JOSEPH EDWARDS.

-2- Continue contacts with logical informants.

NEW ORLEANS

AT BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA

Review records of the Vehicle Registration Section,

Department of Public Safety, to determine the present owner

of the 1964 white Oldsmobile, Model Eighty-Eight , four-door
town sedan, VIN 844M139590, removed from service as a

Vidalia, Louisiana, police car and sold either to Capitol

Auto Auctions, Baton Rouge, or A. B. Post, Inc., Shreveport,

Louisiana. This vehicle had been titled in the name of the

Town of Vidalia although owned by McPhail Car Rentals,

Natchez, Mississippi. ’

*AT DEER PARK, LOUISIANA

Interview GEORGE W. FENTON, refrigerator - dealer,

currently residing near Jughead ’s Fish Camp, regarding his

putting 50 to 75 refrigerator cabinets in the river where

decaying flesh surfaced during the Fall of 1964.
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NO 44-2293
FOIA(b) (7) ( D)

*AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA

Interview Reverend J. “

Highway, to determine if he was the white
to in conversation overheard by| “ |which indicated the preacher knew something"had happened to JOSEPHEDWARDS•

T. MASSEY, Jonesville
preacher referred

% %

AT MONROE. LOUISIANA

Contact logical sources to determine whether
ROBERT FULLER had given his approval for the killing
beating of JOSEPH EDWARDS as the State IClan Bureau of
Investigation (KBI) man during July, 1964,
knowledge of the act, as indicated
of these

or

or has any
in the informant section

qjover pages relative to information furnished byV

AT NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

"GUS"V/ith reference to the interview of J. H.
WILLETT in this report, review the indices of the New
Orleans office for any racial subject case files or racial
references to the persons identified as having purchased a
1963 or 1964 white Oldsmobile.

*AT VIDALIA , LOUISIANA

SPINKS, Vidalia Police
of IONA SEWARD and his

Interview Chief J. L. "BUDM
Department, concerning his interview
knowledge of the disappearance of the victim. •*

*A 11 leads indicated by an asterisk will be
^coordinated with the investigation of Bureau special WHARuOM

at Natchez, Mississippi.

i

l

\
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FOIA (b) (7) (D)
•A\
\\ '

INFORMANTS:

:V\ .»
1

»

On September 28, - 1967, advised SA JOHN D.BRADY that he was not familiar with the\ incident described
in this matter and that JAMES B. GOSS and JOSEPH EDUARDS
were names entirely unfamiliar to him.

was not uncommon for various units of the Original
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK) to exchange jobs; that
is, the Vidalia Unit of the OKKKK might well have requested
the Tallulah Unit of the OKKKK to do jobs in Concordia
Parish; however, a job such as a killing or beating would
have to go through the State KBI man. Source advised that
the KBI man for the OKKKK in July of 1964 was ROBEPvT FULLER
of Monroe, Louisiana. Source stated GOSS is not familiar
as a member of the Tallulah Unit of the OKKKK during 1964.

\

%

He advised that in %

1964, it

\

I

advisedOn September 14, 1967,
SA BENJAMIN F. GRAVES that he haci no mrormat ion concerning
the disappearance of JOSEPH EDWARDSo •• i

9

*

T
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1967,On September 21, \ advised SA
JOSEPH M. AVIGNONE that she did not want to make
ment regarding things she could not prove,
that she would only furnish the following information if
it were treated confidentially and if she would not be
disclosed as the source.

a state-She stated

•\ 1
:

\
.
\
i
*
i '_r

She stated that she was in Clayton, Louisiana,
shortly after JOE EDWARDS was missing. \ At this time, she
heard two white men talking, one of whom someone later said

heard one white man say to thewas a preacher. [ ;

P. don't know nothing about it."J.alleged white preacher,
All he heard, he heard from RAYMOND." I advised that

"J. P." is a policeman in Clayton, Louisiana, and RAYMOND

is a Vidalia, Louisiana, policeman or city officer who lives

in Clayton. .•
:

further advised that in the same week

"JOE was missing, Jl P." asked BOBBY MARTIN if JOE was"J. 1 addedIN.No" and at this timBOBBY saidmissing.
"none of us knew JOE was missing." j
MARTIN is a Negro male who lives in Clayton on "the left

side of that back road next to the railroad track." After

it became known that JOE EDWARDS was missing, J.
^"l told you JOE was missing.

o

said BOBBY

P." came

back to MARTIN and said,

«
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NO 44-2293 t

ADMINISTRATIVE:

AIL persons contacted during the course ofthis investigation were advised that the inquiry wasbeing made at the specific request of JOHN
Assistant Attorney General,
Department of Justice.

%

The investigative period of the instant report
overlaps the period of the referenced report in that some
FD-302's were not available at the time of the

- of referenced report.

DOAR.,
Civil Rights Division, U. S.

preparation .
A

Only one Agent conducted some of the interviews
set forth inasmuch as another Agent was not immediately
available and this investigation required expeditious
handling.

N

The indices of the New Orleans Office contained
no reference to JAMES B. GOSS, except a subject case file
entitled "JAMES B 0 GOSS, Aka James Buford Goss, WA, 58127AB,
AEA - E," Bureau File 116-346063, New Orleans File 116-14323.
A review of that investigation shows no unfavorable infor-
mation concerning GOSS.

The following investigation was conducted at
Shreveport, Louisiana:

On September 21, 1967, Chief CLINTON L. WINGFIELD,
Armed Forces Examining and Entrance Station, 702 Texas

advised SA THURMAN P. KELLEY that records of their
(It is notedAvenue,

examinations are destroyed after one year,
that victim would have been examined prior to July 12,

1964.) He suggested that all records should be in the

possession of the Selective Service Board.

*.

*.
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Investigation Concerning JOSEPH EDWARDS 1
II.

Abandoned Automobile and Reported White
Oldsmobile Observed at Scene of Abandonment
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CFDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION- " «
* • I

V

9/29/67Dofo

EDITH SNYDER, a school teacher who resides
across the railroad tracks from Dixie Lanes, a bowling
alley located on the Vidalia - Ferriday Highway,
Route, Ferriday, Louisiana, advised as follows:

Star

She did not observe a 1958 green and white Buick
pulled over one night during July, 1964, by a vehicle with
a flashing red light; however, she recalled seeing a Buick
fitting that general description parked at the north side

••

- Ferriday Highway opposite the bowlingof the Vidalia
alley about that period.

This car remained there for about two weeks.
Later, she observed that the car had been moved to the
side street next to the bowling alley where it remained
a few days. She did not see anyone move the vehicle and
did not know the reason for its presence in the area.

She advised that she did not pay much attention
to this car as it was not unusual for disabled vehicles to
remain along the highway for extended periods of time.

She advised that she had heard a rumor circulating
around the Negro community that a Negro porter had disappeared
but JOSEPH EDWARDS and any information relating to his
disappearance was unknown to her.

New Orleans 44=*2293
Jackson 44°659/26/67 t Ferriday, Louisiana File #}n

9/29/67/blwSA KERRIMA N D, DIVER Dale dictated3 /.

ot the FBI ond to loaned to you* osoncyi
Ih»* document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of tho FBI. Il I* tSo property
» t and its contents ore not to be distributed outside your cgency.
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10/6/67Date

WADELL TURNER, Route 1, Box 166B, was contactedand advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents.He provided the following information: °
pi

TURNER stated that he has been employed at the
Dixie Lanes Bowling Alley on the Vidalia—Ferriday Highwayfrom 1963 to the present working as a mechanic on the pin
spoters. His hours of work are from 6:00 p.m. to 11:00

•* * * . j
9

TURNER stated that he did not recall a Negro malenamed JOSEPH EDWARDS who worked at the Shamrock Motel
Vidalia, Louisiana, in July, 1964 «,

*
EDWARDS never worked at the Dixie Lanes Bowling Alley because
TURNER and PETE MORALES were the only Negroes that TURNER
could recall as having worked there.

«

TURNER stated that he did recall seeing a few
years ago a white over green four-door Buick parked on the
side street near the bowling alley. TURNER stated that
he never examined the car and that he never saw anyone
around it. TURNER stated that he had heard that the owner
or the car had disappeared. TURNER could not recall the
source of the rumor and could not remember any other details
about the rumor.

p.m.

TURNER stated that

J:
r-
i

(

• #

r>

)

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44„A c

n 10/3/67
SAs GEORGE F. BENZ and
KERRMAN D. DIVEN

at Ferriday, Louisiana File #

10/4/67/GFB:jIs Date dictated
It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

v
*

his document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI .

>ur agency; it nnd its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
.y
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
V

Date -Q.c_fc.Qber ^ 1961

RAYMOND KEATHLEY, Clayton , Louisiana , advised that-.’hen he was Deputy Sheriff in Concordia Parish , Louisiana
le reported to other Deputies IKE CALLON, BILL OGDEN and’tANK DE LAUGHTER that he had observed
:he south side of the Vidalia

3 vehicle parked- Ferriday Highway in the
/ icini ty of the bowling al ley for a number of days andrel ieved that some inquiry should be made .

on

DE LAUGHTER stated that the car belonged "to the
nigger who had smarted off to the gir ls at the Shamrock
Motel . We won ' t be bothered with that black
more. smart SOB anyt ;

One of the deputies also commented at that
that a white Oldsmobile

t ime
or white Dodge had been reportedly

seen in the vicini ty of the abandoned car and i t
cated that the white car was involved

was indi-
in the incident .

KEATHLEY stated that he drove a Sheriff ’s vehicle
which was a white 1964 Dodge and he fel t concerned that they
mentioned a white Dodge in this connection as he had had a
car similar to BILL OGDEN ' s Sheriff ’s vehicle and was fre-quently accused of things in which OGDEN was apparently
involved.

r-

KEATHLEY added that the Vidalia Police Department
had a white 1964 Oldsmobile which had two antennae on the
trunk. He stated that the Vidalia patrol car used a red
emergency dashboard l ight for some period . >

KEATHLEY advised that he had no information con-
cerning a conversat ion between a preacher and another unknown
individual relat ive to JOSEPH EDWARDS 1 disappearance.
KEATHLEY- advised , however , that the preacher may have been

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-659 / 29/67 at Clayton , Louisiana File #

SA GEORGE F. BENZ
SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN 10/2/67MDD /blw Date d ic t a t ed

document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI . It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

agency; it and its coruen'.s .are not to be distributed outside your agency.
/
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K

Dnte -QoLDber ^ 19^7

RAYMOND KEATHLEY, Clayton , Louisiana , advised that-when he was Deputy Sheriff in Concordia Parish , Louisianahe reported to other Deputies IKE CALLON, BILL *
OGDEN and ’

fRANK DE LAUGHTER that he had observed a vehicle parked
the south side of the Vidalia - Ferriday Highway in thevicini ty of the bowling al ley for a number of days and

^

bel ieved that some inquiry should be made .
DE LAUGHTER stated that the

on

car belonged "to thenigger who had smarted off to the gir ls at the Shamrock
Motel . We won ' t be bothered with that black
more. smart SOB any

One of the deputies also commented at that t ime
that a white Oldsmobile or white Dodge had been reportedly
seen in the vicini ty of the abandoned car and i t was indi-cated that the white car was involved in the incident .

KEATHLEY stated that he drove a Sheriff 's vehicle
which was a white 1964 Dodge and he fel t concerned that they
mentioned a white Dodge in this connection as he had had a
car similar to BILL OGDEN 's Sheriff 's vehicle and was fre-quently accused of things in which OGDEN
involved. was apparently

KEATHLEY added that the Vidalia Police Department
had a white 1964 Oldsmobile which had two antennae on the
trunk. He stated that the Vidalia patrol car used a red
emergency dashboard l ight for some period.

KEATHLEY advised that he had no information con-
cerning a conversat ion between a preacher and another unknown
individual relat ive to JOSEPH EDWARDS * disappearance.
KEATHLEY- advised , however , that the preacher may have been

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-659 / 29 / 67 at Clayton , LouisianaOn File #

SA GEORGE F. BENZ
SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN 10/2 /67MDD /blwby Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI . It is the property of the r BI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents .are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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JERRY A. MEANS , 601 Virginia Street , Ferr iday , Louisiana ,
who has been very sympathet ic with the Negro causes in thearea . With regard to the person whose ini t ials J #

p.
mentioned during the conversat ion as a law enforcement
off icer , KEATHLEY was of the opinion that J. P. re fe r red
to J. P. SCRUGGS , Town Marshal , Clayton , Louisiana .

were

KEATHLEY advised that he was acquainted with
JAMES GOSS , Louisiana Probation Officer , through their
respect ive interests in law enforcement . KEATHLEY advised
that GOSS was known to drive a late model Rambler and
stayed at the Shamrock Motel on Thursday of each week.

9

On one occasion , he had a woman with him, whom
GOSS introduced as his wife . She was at tract ive , had—dark hair--but not a brunette , and was about f ive feet
six inches tal l with a heavy build .V

I

KEATHLEY did not know GOSS to be dat ing the
crippled registrat ion clerk at the Shamrock Motel nor
PAULINE BROWN, a cleaning woman at the motel ,
known to be fr iendly with Deputy Sheriff FRANK DE LAUGHTER
and they used to go around to the various ’’ joints ' 1 together .

*

GOSS was

With regard to Chief of Police BUD SPINKS , Vidalia ,
Louisiana , Police Department , KEATHLEY did not know of any
close associates of SPINKS who did not have a good reputat ion .
SPINKS was known to have used a camp owned by several men
from Shreveport , Louisiana , at NOWLAND SIMPSON 's Red River
Camp.

X

>
I

9
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F.F^fRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOK \

10/6/67Date

CHARLES JORDAN, Business Manager, McPhailOldsmobile, Inc., Highway 61 North, advised that theof his office show that his 1964,model 88,white, four-doorTown Sedan, Vehicle Identification Number 844M139590 *

records

wastransferred to McPhail Car Rentals, a subsidiary company ofMcPhail Oldsmobile, Inc.
This vehicle was leased to the town of VidaliaLouisiana, for use as a police car. Delivery was effectedabout October 15, 1963, and this vehicle was traded duringOctober, 1964, for a 1965 model Oldsmobile. The repairrecords for that vehicle are no longer available, but ifa red emergency light was installed on top of that vehicle,the Town of Vidalia purchased the extra equipment and in allprobability obtained the item from Penka Parts.
The records do not show what disposition

made of the vehicle after its return from the Vidalia PoliceDepartment, but the vehicle was known to have been sold
either

Louisiana, or to A. B.
October or November, 1965.

. r>

G
Inc., Natchez.

is
was

• <

I Captial Auto Auctions, Baton Rouge,
POST, Shreveport, Louisiana, during

r-

Mr. JORDAN stated that the most unusual detail
of this leasing arrangement is that the Town of Vidalia
obtains a Louisiana title for these vehicles in order to
avoid Mississippi taxes.

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-6510/4/67 at Natchez. MississippiOn : File rt

SAs MERRIMAN D. DIVEN and
GEORGE F. BENZ 10/5/67/MOD:jIsby Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI . It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONr ^t• I
*

10 /6/67Date

J • M. "GUS WILLE11, Salesman , LOG Chevrole t
Company, Tal lu lah , Louis iana , was in terv iewed at the Loe
Chevrole t of f ices . WILLETT i s acquain ted wi th the ident i ty
of SA BRADY. He was advised of the nature of the inves t i-ga t ion and furn ished the fo l lowing informat ion:

*

Af ter he was shown a photograph of JAMES B. M
WILLETT s ta ted tha t the photograph appeared very s imi lar
the GOSS who was former ly employed by the Depar tment of
Probat ion and Parole in Tal lu lah , Louis iana . He s ta ted tha t
the off ice i s a lmost d i rec t ly across from the Loe Chevrole t
Company and he has seen GOSS enter ing the off ice on severa l
occas ions in the pas t , about two years ago.

GOSS ,
to

He advised tha t to the bes t of h is knowledge , Loe
Chevrole t Company never so ld GOSS a 1963 or 1964 whi te
Oldsmobi le .

WILLETT provided the fac tory invoices for the Loe
Chevrole t Company for the years 1963 and 1964 which invoices
ref lec t a l l the vehic les purchased by the company dur ing
those years . He s ta ted tha t in the fo lder would be severa l
Oldsmobi le invoices and i f the vehic le has a color code of
CCA , i t would be a whi te Oldsmobi le .

r-

A review of these invoices provided the fo l lowing
persons who purchased whi te Oldsmcbi les f rom 1963 to 1964
and the addresses of these persons were subsequent ly furn ished
by Mr . WILLETT: ‘5

C\

DALE P. HOOVER
St . Joseph , Louis iana
1964 Oldsmobi le Eighty-Eight sedan

r>

10 /5/ 67 Tal lu lah , NO 44-2293Louis ianaOn File # O

10 /6 /67SA JOHN D. BRADY Ihlby Date dictated
This document contains neither. recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI . It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents ore not to be distributed outside your agency. *
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10/6/67Date

J , M. "GUS" WILLETT , Salesman , Loe Chevrolet
Company , Tallulah , Louisiana , was interviewed at the Loe
Chevrolet off ices ,
of SA BRADY.
gat ion and furnished the fol lowing information:

WILLETT is acquainted with the identity
He was advised of the nature of the invest i-

After he was shown a photograph of JAMES B.
WILLETT stated that the photograph appeared very similar to
the GOSS who was formerly employed by the Department of
Probation and Parole in Tallulah , Louisiana . He stated that
the off ice is almost direct ly across from the Loe Chevrolet
Company and he has seen GOSS entering the office on several
occasions in the past , about two years ago.

GOSS ,

He advised that to the best of his knowledge , Loe
Chevrolet Company never sold GOSS a 1963 or 1964 white
Oldsmobile .

WILLETT provided the factory invoices for the Loe
Chevrolet Company for the years 1963 and 1964 which invoices
reflect al l the vehicles purchased by the company during
those years . He stated that in the folder would be several
Oldsmobile invoices and if the vehicle has a color code of
CCA , i t would be a white Oldsmobile .

}

A review of these invoices provided the fol lowing
persons who purchased white Oldsmcbiles from 1963 to 1964
and the addresses of these persons were subsequently furnished
by Mr . WILLETT:

DALE P. HOOVER
St . Joseph , Louisiana
1964 Oldsmobile Eighty-Eight sedan

10 /5/ 67 nt Ta l lulah , NO 44-2293LouisianaOn File # o

10/6 /67by SA JOHN D - P.RADY / h 1 X-7 Date dictated
This document contains neither. recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI . It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to bo distributed outside your agency.*
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P'^ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATE'

l I V

9/ 29 /67Date

TOMMIE LEE JONES, 75 Cloverdale Road, immediately
acknowledged the identity of the interviewing Agent ,
advised that he knows his rights, and had no objections to
conversing with the interviewing Agent. This interview

conducted in the presence of CONNIE JONES, wife ofwas
TOMMIE LEE JONES, per his request.

Concerning the disappearance of JOSEPH EDWARDS ,
a Negro bellhop at the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia , Louisiana ,
in 1964, JONES advised that he knew nothing concerning this
person ’s disappearance.

He advised that he did know that there was a
Negro bellhop by the name of EDWARDS working at the
Shamrock in 1964 who was also hustling girls for NELLIE
JACKSON, a prominent Natchez, Mississippi madam. He stated,
however, he knew no details concerning EDWARDS ' participation
in any prostitution activity.

4JONES reiterated that he had no information
whatsoever concerning EDWARDS ' disappearance. r

-4

v

>

/

New Orleans 44-2263
Jackson 44-65

9/27 /67

9/ 22/67 Natchez, Mississippi Fi le ttOn at

/jlsSA FRANK B. WATTS Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI: It is the property of the FBI and i* loaned
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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F ÊRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIQ' V
V

Date September 29, 1967

THOR LEE TOItGEPvSEN , 1405 Westwood Street ,
immediately acknowledged the identity of the interviewing
Agent , reported that he understood completely his rights ,
and further stated that he had no objection whatsoever to
conversing with the interviewing Agent.

Concerning JOSEPH EDWARDS, a Negro bellhop at
the Shamrock Motel in Vidalia , Louisiana , who disappeared
in 1964 , TORGERSEN advised that he knew EDWARDS as a bellhop
at this motel. He advised , however , that he had no knowledge
whatsoever of EDWARDS * disappearance. He stated further
that he had never heard that any foul play had come to
EDWARDS and 1mew nothing concerning his disappearance.

TORGERSEN volunteered that EDWARDS was "hustling”
girls for NELLIE JACKSON, a prominent Natchez , Mississippi,
madam, during early 1964. TORGERSEN stated further that
JACKSON also had a "white" Negro working at the Shamrock
Motel as a desk clerk in 1964 who was also engaged in
prostitution at this motel and was possibly working with
EDWARDS in this prostitution activity.

r

rNew Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-6.59 / 26 /67 at Natchez . Mississippi File nOn

9/28/67/blwSA FRANK B. WAITS Date dictated
It is the property of the FBI and is loaned < o

by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI .
your agency; it und its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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F ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ' s ,• -• t4*

10/4/67Date

LESTER LEE V7ELLS was contacted at his residence
on the J. M. Jones Lumber Company, Government Fleet Road,
and was advised of the identities of the interviewing
Agents. He provided the following information:

WELLS stated that he is not and never has been
a member of any Klan organization. WELLS stated that he
has no knowledge of the identity or activities of any
Klan members.

\

WELLS stated that he did not know the Negro
porter at the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia, Louisiana, named
JOSEPH EDWARDS who disappeared in July, 1964. WELLS stated
that he has no knowledge and he has heard no rumors
concerning the facts of EDWARDS 1 disappearance.

V.

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-659/29/67 t Natchez, Mississippi File ftOn

SAs GEORGS F. BENZ snd
. MSRRIKAN D. DIVEN /C-FB:jls 9/30/67

Date dictated
It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI .
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION j •

10/6/67 iDate
}

I
t
*JERRY A. MEANS, Pastor of the Sevier

Memorial Methodist Church, was contacted at his residence at
601 Virginia Avenue, and was advised of the identities of the

He provided the following information:

MEANS stated that he had no information concerning
the disappearance of a Negro male named JOSEPH EDWARDS who
worked at the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia, Louisiana, in July, 1964,
MEANS suggested that the FBI contact Reverend J, T. MASSEY,
Jonesville Highway outside of Ferriday, Louisiana, inasmuch
as MASSEY has shown an interest in the racial situation.

Reverend l
»
l
.
Ir
ir

interviewing Agents. «
i
I

I
i
t *

V

(

t

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-6510/3/67 at Ferriday, LouisianaOR F i l e #

SA.s GEORGE F, BENZ and
MERRIMAN D. DIVEN 10/4/67/GFBrjlsby D a t e d i c t a t e d

It is the property of the FBI and is loaned toThis document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI .
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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10 /6 /67Date

EDWARD RAY WILSON , 804 Morgan Avenue , was contacted
and advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents .
He provided the following information:

WILSON stated that he has been employed as the
night clerk at the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia, Louisiana, from
October,
9:00 p.nu

i

His working hours are from1957, to the present ,
to 7:00 a .m. seven days a week.
WILSON stated that he did not recall a Negro

porter named JOSEPH EDWARDS who was employed at the Shamrock
in July, 1964. WILSON stated that he recalled that IONA PERRY
worked at the Shamrock for a short time in 1964. WILSON
stated he did not know if EDWARDS had ever insulted PERRY.
WILSON could not recall any other information concerning PEPJtY.

# _

WILSON stated that he had no knowledge concerning
any prostitituion activities at the Shamrock. WILSON
stated that he did not know RED GLOVER, HOMER BUCK HORTON,
KENNETH NORMAN HEAD, or JAMES GOSS. WILSON stated that he
did not know about any date that EDWARDS thought he was
going to have with a white girl.

»
i

• I
\

•s

T

i

»

t
l

I

i

l

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-6510/4 / 67

i

at Morgantown, Missi ippiOn File #

SAs MERRBiAN D. D1VEN and
GEORGE F. EENZ^^^H 10/5/67/GFB: jIs

I
I
* by Date dictated

It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

l

i
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI .
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency .
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10/17/67

1 - Mr. LongAlrtel

SAC, New Orleans (44*2293)

Director, FBI (44*37106)

WARDS - VICTIM
RIGHTS

Rereps of SA Merriman D. Dlven dated 9/29/67
67, at New Orleans.

should expedite the leads set forth in
ports particularly the lead concerning
Chief Bud Spinks regarding his records of
ult of Iona Perry Seward. You should also
lead concerning the locating and intervlewin
Jackson, former maid at Shamrock Motel.

u should also give consideration to again
Vthe Phoenix Office to locate and interview
ashing. It is to be noted that Mrs. Rushing

It at the Shamrock Motel and was quite friendly
rds. You should also give consideration to

^and Interviewing one Mario Hernandez, former " ^
eriff of Adams County, who allegedly drove an
white Oldsmoblle.

You should continue to afford this matter
us handling and take the necessary steps to
y complete all facets of investigative leads.

EX-113 .
MAILED lit

uC i i v W*>7
COMM - FBI1

OCT 24196VP>
]TELETYPE UNIT lMAIL ROOM
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1 - Mr. Long
Alrtel

SAC, New Orleans (44-2293)
%

From: Director, FBI (44-37106)
To: »

fl
UNSUBS/)
JOSEPH^EDWARDS - VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS

i

Rereps of SA Merrlman D. Dlven dated 9/29/67
and 10/13/67, at New Orleans.

a

You should expedite the leads set forth in
referenced reports particularly the lead concerning
Interview of Chief Bud Spinks regarding his records of
Edwards1 assault of Iona Perry Seward. You should also
expedite the lead concerning the locating and intervlewin
of Cordellia Jackson, former maid at Shamrock Motel *

\

You should also give consideration to again
requesting the Phoenix Office to locate and interview *

one Mrs. Rushing. It is to be noted that Mrs. Rushing

was a guest at the Shamrock Motel and was quite friendly

with Edwards. You should also give consideration to
locating and Interviewing one Mario Hernandez, former
deputy sheriff of Adams County, who allegedly drove an
unmarked white Oldsmoblle.

You should continue to afford this matter
expeditious handling and take the necessary steps to

thoroughly complete all facets of investigative leads.

n
* i

(D

V

£
$

* .-'V

\

EX-113 .

BEG- 14
REL:cs

i

cisor. _
t-r GC*:

MAILED 19

uCT 1 i
COMM - FBI

;

(4)CA OCT 1.9T967Bar
)(18

shcp _
per .

Mkroon

hi

n—
s?"—
r-IVOr.
vel
fttter
it- Room

§6001241967^̂
TELETYPE UNIT I Ic MAIL ROOM
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
INVESTIGATIVE P ERIODD A T EO F F I C E O F O R I G I NR E P O R T I N G O F F I C E

9/8 - 25/679/29/67NEW ORLEANSNEW ORLEANS
TITLE OF C ASE REPORT MADE BY

TYPED B Y*%

SA MERRIMAN D „ DIVEN
CHARACTER OF CASE

b1*7 I
UNKNOWN^SUBJECTS ;
JOSEPH EDWARDS

oe^Edwards - VICTIM
, Aka

CIVIL RIGHTSJ

REFERENCES: *

Report of SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN at New Orleans
dated 9/15 /67;
Jackson airtel to the Bureau dated 9/15/67.

- P » *

LEADS:
*

•%

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED
'flNLS

NOME ACQUIT-^ •

- C ONVIC. A U T O F U G TALSS A V I N G S RECOVERIES

f.
C a s e h a s b e e r.: IX 1 N o; P end ing p rosecu t i on o ve r s i x m on ths f ] Yes i X

~

l N° •^^^^ndinq s v^r or.e yea r | ] Yes

J,/ S PECIAL AGENT
IN C HARGE CS B ELOWAPPROVED Il"

L
vCOFIES MADE:

' ^ 4?
j

;7V

@ - Bureau
1 - USA', Shreveport , Louisiana
3 - Jackson (2 - 44-65)

(1 - 44-2044)
2 - New Orleans (44-F 229^; o bA 0t •

O' V
' m - •

t9

JL (

OCT 1967i

f .r\ t 4 O C.
I\ r v

0Dissemination Record of Attached Report
(\c . J Ci "Agency

« I
V * •V .*• %-1 * *Reques t R eed. .. i « * Awrm i •4a > t>> • *a. - tt-r I A ' r.

^MLs,

*•

By

/
1 rv ~

* *'
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NO 44-2293 <

Ih

'•
*
\* I

JACKSON
t

*AT NATCHEZ. MISSISSIPPI
' ' :d

)

IInterview L. L. WELLS of J. M. Jones Lumber
Company concerning his statement that a dozen men killed
EDWARDS.

-1- »
-

9

!
t

.
»

*

-2- Interview Captain J. G. WISNER, Natchez
Police Department, concerning his interview of IONA PERRY
SEWARD relative to her assault by JOE EDWARDS.

»

Continue contacts with logical informants.-3- i
t

*1 :

NEW ORLEANS

*AT FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA
J

r
Interview WARDELL TUR.NER, former porter of Dixie

Lanes Bowling Alley, residing Dody Road, Ferriday, relative
to possible observation of stopping of EDWARDS * vehicle near
bowling alley. *

i

A
t

i

*

"J
4AT HAYNSSVILLE, LOUISIANA 5I
I

Will interview Rev. A. G. TAYLOR, Methodist
Church, Haynesville, Louisiana, to determine what disposition
he made of his expired 1963 Louisiana License 892-428 for
a 1963 Plymouth Valiant, this being one variation of a
license number believed to be on a 1964 Oldsmobile stopping
EDWARDS * vehicle during July, 1964.

«

i
f

i

I

y
t

i

»

V#

i

*
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NO 44-2293
I

X

*AT VIDALIA, LOUISIANA

-1- Interview Chief BUD SPINKS regarding his
records of EDWARDS’ assault of IONA PERRY SEWARD and his
knowledge and possible involvement in EDWARDS’ disappearance.

Locate - and interview CORDELLIA JACKSON, former
maid at Shamrock Motel, concerning finding EDWARDS in a
motel room.

r-:T

/

-2-
I

*A11 leads indicated by an asterisk will be
coordinated with the investigation of Bureau special
WHARBOMM at Natchez, Mississippi.

* i

Lr*

:
v.

1

ADMINISTRATIVE: -I
*

All persons contacted during the course of this
investigation v.’ere advised that the inquiry was being made
at the specific request of JOHN DOAR, Assistant Attorney
General, Civil Rights Division, U. S. Department of Justice.

>

The investigative period of the instant report
overlaps the period of the referenced report in that some
of the FD-302’s were not available at the time of the
preparation of referenced report.

i

*

4
*
/

* r•m «

*
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NO 44-2293
EAS/blw
1

The following investigation was conducted by
SA ERNEST A. SERENA in Natchez , Mississippi , on September 7
1967:

Reverend HENRY RUSSELL, 907 North Pine Street
advised that he was unfamiliar with either the names
JOSEPH EDWARDS or (first name unknown) BLANTON. He sa id
that he did not recall whether or not he had seen (FNU)
BLANTON on the televised civil rights hearings from Jackson ,
Mississippi , in February of 1965 but that Mr. WEST , who
operates West Funeral Home , Natchez, had testified at those
hearings and he might be able to further identify (FNU)
BUNTON.

GEORGE F. WEST , 411 North Pine Street , advised
that he knew no one by the names of JOSEPH EDWARDS or

He said that he had testified at the civil(FNU) BLANTON.
rights hearings in Jackson in 1964 but he did not recall
anyone who had been beaten and given castor oil, who had

• The only man who testified whose namealso testified .
resembled BLANTON was WILEY A . BRANTON , an attorney from

WEST advised that he was certainPine Bluff , Arkansas .
that BRANTON had not been involved in any beatings that
took place in Natchez .

WEST advised . that a review of the proceedings of
the 1965 Civil Rights hearings indicated that the following

testified:people from Adams County , Mississippi, had

BRUCE LLOYD PAYNE
LEONARD RUSSELL
ARCHIE C . CURTIS
ALFRED WHITLEY
EDWIN D. WOLF.
JOHN G . NASSER

COVER PAGE
D
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NO 44-22932

GEORGE F. WEST
Referend WILLY SCOTT
JAMES ODELL ANDERS
JAMES THEODORE ROBINSON

ARCHIE CURTIS, 106 East Franklin Avenue, advised
that he did not know anyone by the name of JOSEPH EDWARDS
or (FNU) BLANTON who had been victims of Klan violence in

He said that he vaguely recalls having been informed
of the incident involving a boy from the Shamrock Motel-
1964.

but is not familiar with any of the details.
CURTIS advised that DAVID FLEMING, 17 Bishop

Street, was a commercial painter who might be able to
identify (FNU) BLANTON.

DAVID FLEMING, North Pine and Purnell Streets,
advised that he was a painter by trade, specializing in
remodeling antebellum homes in the Natchez area,
that for this reason, he works with a small, steady crew
and is not acquainted with many of the transient painters

He said

* *•

He said that he did not know awho come into the area.
painter by the name of BLANTON.

He said that he did not have any specific knowledge
concerning any painters who had been in trouble with the
Klan but that about three months ago, he had heard some of
the men he works V7ith discussing the fact that a painter
had gotten into trouble with the Klan and had to leave tov7n.
He said that he could not recall who had been discussing this
incident but advised that he would Mask around" and notify
the FBI if he discovered anything.

FLEMING advised that a former partner of his,
FRANCIS RAWLINS, Nine’ Railroad Alley, was also a painter.

andHe said that RAWLINS ran a large crew of painters
He said that any itinerantspecialized in production work.

COVER PAGE
E

.—*
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NO 44-2293
y•

-C3 v

painters who came into this area would almost certainly
contact RAWLINS. FLEMING advised that he would contact
RAWLINS and find ,out if he had ever employed a painter who
had been a victim of Klan violence or if he was familiar
with anyone named (FNU)BLANTON.

FLEMING advised that he had heard of the incident
concerning a Negro man who worked at the Shamrock Motel but
could add nothing specific. He said that he had never
heard the name of the man mentioned and that the name
JOSEPH EDWARDS was totally unfamiliar to him.

#

FLEMING advised that he knew of several families
named BLANTON living on Old Woodville Road near the Clover-

He said that to his knowledge,dale housing development.
none of them were painters nor had they been involved with
the Klan.

#

*.
f

*

1
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NO 44-2293
JCC/rfd /blw
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*
y

\\
The following investigation was conducted by

SA JOSEPH C. CWIK at Yuraa , Arizona: \
•**'

S.
\/ \V/

fOn September 14 , 1967 , .

\
\

|caused a search of his files to
be made and furnished the following information:

/ • X .
A Mrs. LAURA RUSHING, 3622 Fourth Street , ' had

a change of address on March 2, 1965, to Route One , Box
593. Mrs . RUSHING was the only person to receive mail
at this 3622 Fourth Street address. Route One , Box 593
is handled by the Kofa Post Office Sub-Station.

%

*«

AX*

cri

•m rv
\

/

On September 14 , 1967.
I

| caused a search of his records to be
made and furnished the following information:

«r

Route One , Box 593 belongs to CLYDE , LAURA ,
HUBERT RUSHING. The RUSHINGS have abandoned this mail
box and mail has been unclaimed since August 11, 1967.
All mail being addressed to this box 593 is being '

returned to the senders.

*

»

i
i

a

Q>
V>i

further advised that the property
at this address was owned by MC LAREN Produce, but he
believes in June of 1967 this property had changed hands
and now belongs to Valley Packing Company. ,4»

»

*
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»

SA DANIEL P. MC LAUGHLIN and SA EARL E. BOYD #y *i * .«

contacted the following individuals on September 19, 1967.
These individuals stated their files failed to reflect

JOSEPH EDWARDS ever being registered with their respective

boards:

GEORGE A. EYRICH, JR. #

Local Board No. One V ,4

Natchez, Mississippi

Mrs. MYRTLE FINLEY, Clerk
Local Board No. 14
Catahoula Parish

%

Harrisonburg, Louisiana »

J:
P—

t

% ks
O 1

\

.

.* *

\

»
•#

*
*

0
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r r
A*

w -N
%INFORMANTS:

On August 29, 1967, advised .*

SA JAMES A. WOOTEN and SA JOSEFH G. PEGGS as Follows%
V

concerning JOSEPH EDWARDS:

BILL OGDEN, Concordia Parish Deputy Sheriff,
talked to E. D. MORACE at the Bonanza Night Club on the
night of August 25, 1967. OGDEN stated either that he was
going to tell the FBI or had already told the FBI that the
odor which arose from Deer Park Lake came from wild animal

which had been sunk in the lake to attract catfish.
i

carcass

i

* c-

1

4 *

%

4

1
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 - United States Attorney, Shreveport , Louisiana

SA MERRIMAN D . DIVEN Office* NEW ORLEANS
September 29, 1967

44-2293Df f ice F i le <: Bureou File

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS;
JOSEPH EDWARDS - VICTIM .

L CIVIL RIGHTS

Owner , Shamrock Motel, Vidalia , Louisiana , advised
EPH EDWARDS hired as porter at motel during 1964.

:oer employees advised of prostitution at motel.
ERTA WALKER reported that L. L. WELLS stated that
ARDS had been killed by a dozen men. JAMES BUFORD
S, Louisiana Probation Officer , furnished signed
ternent that EDWARDS kissed IONA PERRY, a white crippled
1, whom GOSS dated. GOSS admitted searching for
ARDS to beat him but unable to find him, reported
ARDS * assault on PERRY to Chief BUD SPINKS, Vidalia

IONA STOARD , nee PERRY , furnishedice Department.
ed statement that GOSS stated he would kill EDWARDS
in her opinion GOSS was implicated in EDWARDS 1 murder.

- P -
LS:

l o a n e da n d I sF B Io f t h eI t i s t h e p r o p e r t y
c o n t a i n s n e i t h e r r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s n o r c o n c l u s i o n s o f t h e F B I.

n o t t o b e d i s t r i b u t e d o u t s i d e y o u r a g e n c y .T h i s d o c u m e n t
y o u r a g e n c y ; I t a n d I t s c o n t e n t s a r e

Docld:59168577- aAnfl
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date .September 11, 1967

-‘•faMrs. CAROL WESTBROOK, Apartment 15,
Manor , 508 West LaGrange Street , St. Francis .was interviewed in thepresence of her husband RICHARD WESTBROOK at their mutualrequest. She orally related the following information *

She worked at tha Shamrock Motel, Vidalia,
Louisiana, in about 1963* and again in the late Fall’of 1963and early Winter of 1964. She did not work after the early’
Winter months of 1964 in Vidalia. When she worked at that
location, Mrs. (FNU) PRICE was the manager of the motel and
FRANCES CUPIT was a waitress. The latter is crippled.

,v . . . .
**

4

A.

She does not recall ever hearing the name
JOSEPH EDWARDS cr Joe Edwards as being associated with the
Shamrock Motel and does not recall the names of any Negro
male employees of the Shamrock. She specifically does not
recall any employee fitting the description of EDWARDS.
She was never approached by a Negro male employee, of the
Shamrock or elsewhere, in an offensive or insulting manlier.
She never heard anything that indicated FRANCES CUPIT or
any other female employee of the Shamrock was contacted by a

i j -'
•*

wNegro in this manner. She recalls FRANCES CUPIT was
married at the time she was there and never heard anything
that indicated FRANCES CUPIT was dating a Natchez ,'
Mississippi , police officer or any other officer. She ,
WESTBROOK, did not date a policeman while in that area and
she knows of no other female employee at the Shamrock
dating a police officer.

During the time she was employed at the Shamrock ,
she heard nothing that indicated any Negro had been lured
anyplace in the belief he was going to have a date with a

She heard of no plans to lure any Negro,white girl.
including EDWARDS, at a future date or any such person
having been lured tc any designated area prior to that time.

2A t
• H

NO 44-2293
at Lake Charles, Louisiana9/8/67 File f t

CAMPBELL, andSAs GEORGE M. 9/8/67I MLW: nmbMCINNIS L. WARD Date dictated
and is loaned to_ conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI

, document contains neither recommends
agency! it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Dale September 11, 1967
4

S

%
#
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Mrs. CAROL WESTBROOK, Apartment 15, St. Francis *Manor , 508 West LaGrange Street , was interviewed in thepresence of her husband RICHARD WESTBROOK at their mutualrequest. She orally related the following information -
9

I

She worked at the Shamrock Motel , Vidalia,
in about 1961* and again in the late Fall of 1963and early Winter of 1964. She did not work after the early *

Winter months of 1964 in Vidalia. When she worked at thatlocation, Mrs. (FNU) PRICE was the manager of the motel and
FRANCES CUPIT was a waitress. The latter is crippled.

She does not recall ever hearing the
JOSEPH EDWARDS or Joe Edwards as being associated with the
Shamrock Motel and does not recall the names of any Negro
male employees of the Shamrock. She specifically does not
recall any employee fit t ing the description of EDWARDS.
She was never approached by a Negro male employee, of the
Shamrock or elsewhere, in an offensive or insulting manner.
She never heard anything that indicated FRANCES CUPIT or
any other female employee of the Shamrock was contacted by a
Negro in this manner. She recalls FRANCES CUPIT was
married at the time she was there and never heard anything
that indicated FRANCES CUPIT was dating a Natchez ,'
Mississippi , police officer or any other officer. She ,
WESTBROOK, did not date a policeman while in that area and
she knows of no other female employee at the Shamrock
dating a police officer.

During the time she was employed at the Shamrock ,
she heard nothing that indicated any Negro had been lured
anyplace in the belief he was going to have a date with a
white girl. She heard of no plans to lure any Negro,
including EDWARDS, at a future date or any such person
having been lured tc any designated area prior to that time.

Louisiana,
t-> •

».’

name .*

. * ** '*%r

«

*•

i

w

r

••

i
i2A I

• H
:

NO 44-22939/8/67 Lake Charles, Louisiana File #

SAs GEORGE M. CAMPBELL - and
MCINNIS L. WARD 9/8/671 MLW:nmb Date dictated

. conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI
not to be distributed outside your agency.

and is loaned to
neither recommendat

> document contains
• agency; it End its contents are
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No Negro made any advances whatsoever toward her
at any time while she was in the * Vidalia area and she has
information that such advances were made to any other
female at the Shamrock, including CUPIT.

• a

She recalls that sometime unrecalled,
to be after she moved from the Vidalia area,
butane gas tank on her foot which injured her toe. This
caused her to hop around for a fairly long while; however,
to her recollection, this was after she left Vidalia and
she can recall no other time she had an injury to her foot,
toe, or otherwise which caused her to limp.

no
0r <• •

• •.
t

but believed
she dropped a

#

%

: 4%

She is presently married to RICHARD WESTBROOK and
she works as an evening bartender at the Bamboo Club,
Highway 14, Lake Charles, Louisiana, She worked at the
Shamrock as CAROL POWELL, as this was prior to* her marriage
to WESTBROOK.

*•••

* 14i

• - » 4
l

*

Mrs. WESTBROOK concluded by stating she has no
knowledge of an incident involving EDWARDS and in fact she
has not heard anything concerning a possible violent
incident involving a Negro male employee of the Shamrock.
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No Negro made any advances whatsoever toward her
at any time while she was in the* Vidalia area and she has
information that such advances were made to any other
female at the Shamrock, including CUPIT.

no
• :

r

She recalls that sometime unrecalled, but believed
to be after she moved from the Vidalia area, she dropped a
butane gas tank on her foot which injured her toe.
caused her to hop around for a fairly long while; however,
to her recollection, this was after she left Vidalia and
she can recall no other tiine she had an injury to her foot,
toe, or otherwise Which caused her to limp.

This *

I

jm

:

She is presently married to RICHARD WESTBROOK and
she works as an evening bartender at the Bamboo Club,
Highway 14, Lake Charles, Louisiana. She worked at the
Shamrock as CAROL POWELL, as this was prior to- her marriage

to WESTBROOK.
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Mrs. WESTBROOK concluded by stating she has no
knowledge of an incident involving EDWARDS and in fact she
has not heard anything concerning a possible violent
incident involving a Negro male employee of the Shamrock.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

9/15 /67
|

Date
*1“

MIKE MC DONOUGH, Co-Owner of the Shamrock Motel ,
Vidalia , Louisiana , was contacted at Tops Cafeteria , Main *

Street , Natchez , and was aware of the identities of the
He provided the following informa-interviewing Agents.

tion.
MC DONOUGH stated that he does not know JAMES

LEE at all . He stated that he knows only by sight the
following persons:

RED GLOVER
JACK SEALE
TOMMIE LEE JONES
THOR LEE TORGERSEN

'Viv. c>

MC DONOUGH stated that he recalled firing EDDIE
KIMBLE 's son in 1964 and hiring JOSEPH EDWARDS as a replace
meat . He stated that the FBI had been the first to inform
him that EDWARDS was missing. MC DONOUGH denied knowledge
of any scheme to entice EDWARDS into believing that EDWARDS
was gping to have a date with a white girl. . .1

. •

MC DONOUGH stated that he may have loaned EDWARDS
$50 in order that EDWARDS could purchase a car but he does
not recall the incident . He denied that he went to look
for EDWARDS with BILLY FLETCHER at the Plaza Club after
EDWARDSf car was found near the Plaza Club. He stated
that he did not hear any rumors as to what happened to
EDWARDS. He stated he did not know EDWARDS 1 friends at
the motel . • ,

i MC DONOUGH stated that he did not know the
relationship between Mr . and Mrs. RUSHING and EDWARDS.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date.9/19/67 J .
\

ft

JOANN CROSS, Assistant Bookkeeper, Shamrock Motel
Vidalia, Louisiana, was contacted and advised of the identity
of the interviewing Agent. She provided the following
information:

*
*

* ^

r

CROSS stated that HELEN HALL was employed
waitress at the Shamrock from August, 1963, until May 15, 1964.
CROSS stated that HALL is presently living on Morgantown Road
outside of Natchez, phone 442-4917.

CROSS stated that MAMIE THAMES was employed at the
Shamrock Switchboard from January 9, 1964, until April 15,
1964. The only address that CROSS had of THAMES was 310 South
Spruce, Vidalia, Louisiana.

as a

c- . •

%

CROSS stated that ESTER BRINKLE, presently living
at 11 Furman Drive, Vidalia, Louisiana, took care of the
Shamrock Bar in 1964.

*

<

-t:r-
\

%
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»

%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dnte 9/10 / 67 > .
(

ROSA DEMBY, 606 Maple Street, was contacted andadvised of the identity of the interviewing Agent. She
provided the following information:

DEMBY stated that she was employed as a cook at

until April, 1967.
Louisiana, from March, 1965,

0%

DEMBY stated that one day she dropped a spoon
behind one of the stoves and was attempting to retrieve it.
BILL MC DONOUGH, co-owner of the Shamrock, had been watching
her and MC DONOUGH said to DEMBY, "If you keep digging back
there, you might find that missing boy back there.”

V-*'1—.•»; •i

1

•» *

DEMBY stated that she had to idea as to what
MC DONOUGH was taking about. DEMBY stated that two other
persons had heard MC DONOUGH make this remark. One was
KATIE MITCHELL who lives in Natchez and still works at the
Shamrock. The other was a dishwasher named DOROTHY DIXON
who still works at the Shamrock, and lives across the
railroad from Ridgecrest below Ferriday, Louisiana.

•» •
i
r
}

i

I *
t

I
I

I
1

*

DEMBY stated that she asked MITCHELL and DIXON to
explain what MC DONOUGH meant by his remark. They told
DEMBY that MC DONOUGH was referring to a Negro employee at
the Shamrock who left from work at the Shamrock one

0

night and never returned. They told DEMBY that this missing
person ’s car was later found on the side of the road between
Vidalia and Ferriday with blood in the car. DEMBY could
not recall the date when MC DONOUGH made his remark.

New Orleans 44-2293
.Tackson 44-659/18/67 at Vidalia, Louisiana File #On
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

* .9/19/67Date i

ROSA DEMBY, 606 Maple Street, was contacted and
advised of the identity of the interviewing Agent. She
provided the following information:

DEMBY stated that she was employed as a cook at
Louisiana, from March, 1965,the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia,

until April, 1967.
DEMBY stated that one day she dropped a spoon

behind one of the stoves and was attempting to retrieve it.
BILL MC DONOUGH, co-owner of the Shamrock, had been watching
her and MC DONOUGH said to DEMBY, "If you keep digging back
there, you might find that missing boy back there."

' I

0.Vi
*

i

» ’
* > •DEMBY stated that she had to idea as to what

MC DONOUGH was taking about. DEMBY stated that two other
persons had heard MC DONOUGH make this remark. One was
KATIE MITCHELL who lives in Natchez and still works at the
Shamrock. The other was a dishwasher named DOROTHY DIXON
who still works at the Shamrock, and lives across the
railroad from Ridgecrest below Ferriday, Louisiana.

»

t

!
i

I
;

I
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i

>

DEMBY stated that she asked MITCHELL and DIXON to
explain what MC DONOUGH meant by his remark. They told
DEMBY that MC DONOUGH was referring to a Negro employee at
the Shamrock who left from work at the Shamrock one
night and never returned. They told DEMBY that this missing
person’s car was later found on the side of the road between
Vidalia and Ferriday with blood in the car. DEMBY could
not recall the date when MC DONOUGH made his remark.

*
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F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N

Date
. L «

EDDIE B « KIMBLE , 715 Smith Lane , was contacted
aad advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents
He provided the following information.

iy V.
KIMBLE stated that he worked off and on as a

porter at the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia , Louisiana , for
He stated that he was working at the Sham-eleven years.

rock in the Spring of 1964 when KIMBLE 's son took over
KIMBLE 's job. Then JOSEPH EDWARDS replaced KIMBLE 's son
because EDWARDS had more experience. KIMBLE stated that
he did not know EDWARDS personally. .» »

KIMBLE stated that he knew NELLIE JACKSON but .
at first denied being involved in any prostitution activi-

KIMBLE then admittedties concerning JACKSON 's girls . Ji-that at times , in order to please a motel guest , KIMBLE
would call JACKSON and tell JACKSON to call a certain room
at the Shamrock in order to set up a prostitution date .
For this , JACKSON would give KIMBLE a dollar or two as a
tip when she saw KIMBLE.

KIMBLE stated that one time , JACKSON drove to
the motel in her car with two white prostitution dates and
KIMBLE told JACKSON to take the girls away because the guys

• J

* .

were drunk.
KIMBLE stated that he was not working at the

Shamrock when Mrs . PJJSHING 's child drowned in the Shamrock
pool. KIMBLE stated he had heard of the drowning over the
radio. He stated that on one occasion , Mr . RUSHING asked
KIMBLE to ask a motel guest if the guest wanted a prosti-

KIMBLE did this and the motel guest said no.tution date .
KIMBLE stated that he did not know who the woman was whom

RUSHING was going to get to f i l l the prostitution date
V. *

Mr .
ted it-ma-tcria-lizcd.

New Orleans 44-2293
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NO 44-2293
*>

* KIMBLE stated that on one occasion, he heard
%

MAMIE THAMES talking to "Papa" on the telephone and
THAMES asked "Papa" to make coffee. KIMBLE stated that
he thought THAMES had moved away to Texas.

%

KIMBLE stated that he did not know who IONA PERRY
KIMBLE stated that he did not recognize thewas dating.

names DIANNE ELKINS or JOYCE WINDHAM. KIMBLE stated that
there were many people at the Shamrock whom he recognized
by face only.

KIMBLE stated that he had no knowledge concerning
KIMBLE stated thatthe disappearance of JOSEPH EDWARDS.

he had no knowledge that EDWARDS had insulted any white
the Shamrock or had asked any white girl for agirl at

date.

%

* /

*
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The following investigation was conducted by
SA JOSEPH C. CWIK at Yuma, Arizona: ‘t

\

\

On September 14, 1967, Mr. ROBERT STEVENS, Book-\

keeper, Valley Packing Company, Two West Sixth Street,
stated that he has been employed with Valley Packing since
April of 1967. Prior to that time, he was employed by the
McLaren Produce ’Company. \

%

Y.
* •—

Mr. MC LAREN, Owner of 'the McLaren Produce Company,
passed away and his property located at Route One, Box 593,
was then sold to Valley Packing Company. STEVENS states
that he was employed by McLaren Produce Company and by the
Valley Packing Company and has never seen the name of
RUSHING on the payroll for either McLaren Produce Company
or Valley Packing Company.

%/:

-t*

%

%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
»

/

Date 9 / 19 /67

NELLIE JACKSON , A 16 North Rankin Street ,
made aware of the identities of the Special Agents and
the official nature of the contact. She admitted that
she operates a call-girl service at that address.

was

k f •
* *

>•!:.-V-v' • ».
V

She stated that she is acquainted with a light-
skinned Negress who was employed at the Shamrock Motel ,
Vidalia , Louisiana. According to JACKSON, the girl sought
employment as a dishwasher but was given the position of
a registration clerk. JACKSON identified the girl as
ROBERTA WALKER who resides near Cloverdale . »

•*
* *,

JACKSON said that WALKER is not a prostitute
. and was never employed by her , although she did sign a
note for WALKER in the amount of $500.

jr-*

c

JACKSON stated that unknown individuals learned
that WALKER was part Negro and forced the management to
fire her.

JACKSON stated that no additional information
concerning JOSEPH EDWARDS has come to her attention since
she was last contacted by Special Agents of the FBI. ' **T

With regard to the origin of officers of the
Natchez Police Department , she stated that Captain WISNER
was from Wilkinson County and LEROY MC CRAINIE was either
from Wilkinson County or had relatives residing there.

/

>

New Orleans 44-2293
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f F Df R AL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 9 / 19 /67 * • .* - I

ROBERTA CARLOS WALKER , Eleven Oak Lane , Pos t
Off ice Box 42 , Natchez , Miss i s s ipp i , was con tac ted
her res idence which i s loca ted near the Cloverda le Sub-d iv i s ion. Af te r be ing appr i sed of the iden t i t i e s of the '

Spec ia l Agents and the of f ic ia l na ture of the contac t ,
she advised as fo l lows.

a t
*r

•A,

She res ides a t the above address bu t because of
the a t t i tude of the whi te Miss i s s ipp ians , she s ta ted she
was go ing to v i s i t her son, ANTHONY J. WALKER , 5731 West
64th Place , Chicago, I l l ino i s , 60638, beg inn ing September? 17 ,
1967. She would re tu rn soon af te r bu t may re tu rn permanent ly
to Chicago.

Mrs . WALKER c la ims to be a na t ive born New Or leanean
of Spanish her i t age . She advised tha t she i s not of the Negro
race a l though she has chosen to send her ch i ld ren to a Negro
school.

WALKER advised tha t she had been g iven a pos i t ion
as reg i s t ra t ion c le rk a t the Shamrock Mote l, Vida l ia ,
Louis iana , dur ing February , 1964. She was t ra ined about
two weeks by Mrs . BOBBY POWELL, whose f i r s t name was VERNA.
POWELL res ided in a br ick house beh ind the Shamrock Mote l

0
I

A

and her husband was employed by the Ci ty Bank of Natchez.
On herWALKER worked the 2:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. sh i f t ,

days of f , MAMIE THAMES , the mother of th ree ch i ld ren , who
l ived a shor t d i s tance wes t of the mote l , took over her
du t ies.

THAMES worked only a few days a week , ac t ing as
an ex t ra g i r l, f i l l ing in only when the regu la r reg i s t ra t ion
c le rks were of f . THAMES ind ica ted tha t she wanted to work
fu l l-t ime and tha t her "Papa;1 MARIO HERNANDEZ , then Chief

New Or leans 44-2293
Jackson 44-65
New Or leans 157-3255
Jackson 44-2044
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

9/19 /67 *Date
i

/* •

ROBERTA CARLOS WALKER , Eleven Oak Lane , Post
Off ice Box 42 , Natchez , Mississ ippi , was contacted at
her residence which is located near the Cloverdale Sub-divis ion. After being apprised of the ident i t ies of the
Special Agents and the off ic ia l nature of the contact
she advised as fol lows.

ft *

She resides at the above address but because of
the at t i tude of the white Mississ ippians , she s ta ted she
was going to vis i t her son, ANTHONY J. WALKER , 5731 West
64th Place , Chicago, I l l inois , 60638 , beginning September 17 ,
1967. She would return soon af ter but may return permanent ly
to Chicago.

Mrs . WALKER claims to be a nat ive born New Orleanean
of Spanish heri tage . She advised that she is not of the Negro
race al though she has chosen to send her chi ldren to a Negro
school.

WALKER advised that she had been given a posi t ion
as regis t ra t ion clerk at the Shamrock Motel, Vidal ia ,
Louis iana , during February , 1964. She was t ra ined about
two weeks by Mrs . BOBBY POWELL, whose f i rs t name was VERNA.
POWELL resided in a brick house behind the Shamrock Motel
and her husband was employed by the City Bank of Natchez.

On herWALKER worked the 2:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.ra. shif t ,
days off , MAMIE THAMES , the mother of three chi ldren , who
l ived a short dis tance west of the motel , took over her
dut ies.

THAMES worked only a few days a week, act ing as
an extra gir l, f i l l ing in only when the regular regis t ra t ion
clerks were off . THAMES indicated that she wanted to work
ful l-t ime and that her "Papa;* MARIO HERNANDEZ , then Chief

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-65
New Orleans 157-3255

* *.
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NO 44-2293
•?

Deputy Sheriff , Adams County , would get her anything she
wanted . She claimed that HERNANDEZ had bought for her a
used car and gave her $100 on several occasions .

• Y •

WALKER stated that HERNANDEZ apparent ly set out
to get WALKER 'S job for THAMES and he , accompanied by
unknown white males , would fol low her af ter work. Other
unknown whiE males in old cars would fol low her from the

some

Shamrock and cal l her vi le names . She frequent ly at tempted
to lose them by going to the post off ice and other places *before going home.

Deputy Sheriff HERNANDEZ drove an unmarked white
Oldsmobile patrol car with the usual pol ice-type radio
antenna but without a red l ight on the top. He frequent ly
vis i ted THAMES at the motel and also dropped off other men
who spent considerable t ime with THAMES.

EDDIE , whose las t name is unknown, an elder ly
Negro , was employed at the Shamrock Motel as a porter.
EDDIE advised her to keep- the room next to the motel off ice .•» *

He explained thatunt i l a l l the other rooms were f i l led. 9
the room had a bad spot on the rug and was unsight ly . She
not iced that EDDIE was very sol ic i tous of unescorted men
and handled his dut ies with couples very quickly.

About two days before she qui t her posi t ion at
the motel , she noted that the storage room adjacent to the
regis t ra t ion off ice had removable shelves x̂ h ich permit ted
entrance into the f i rs t motel room which EDDIE had advised
had the soi led rug.

WALKER advised that she x-7as personal ly acquainted
with NELLIE JACKSON, who operates a house of prost i tut ion
in Natchez , Mississ ippi . On a number of occasions , JACKSON
and EDDIE were in telephonic contact .
EDDIE was working , JACKSON was observed to drive through the
service entrance cf the motel and drop off two x^hi te gir ls.
WALKER did not knox^j e i ther of these gir ls.

On one occasion while

13
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NO 44-2293

Other suspicious activities at the motel included
an unknown Negro male kitchen employee at the Shamrock
Restaurant. She observed this youth wearing a long apron
leave the restaurant and cut the grass of a cottage
the street. There were several similar cottages but the
one in point had shapely cedar trees in front.

•

'•

across

Later,
Mrs. (first name unknown) HALL, a white female, about 39
or 40 years of age, who was in charge of the restaurant,
would leave the restaurant and enter the cottage. The
Negro would enter the house and stay a long time.

Just before WALKER quit her job at the motel,
she recalled seeing a young, medium brown-skinned porter.

She recalled seeing him looking atHe was apparently new.
her through the window of the motel office. She noticed
that some of his upper teeth were missing as he looked at £

* * •
her with a rather queer expression. She was rather frightened
of him and had no contact with him. She stated she does not
know anyone by the name of JOSEPH EDWARDS and did not know
the name of this new Negro porter.

After quitting her job at the restaurant, Mississippi
Highway Safety Patrolman REX ARMISTEAD stopped by her residence
to ask her if she were related to some WALKER who was involved

ARMISTEAD mentioned during thein civil rights activities.
discussion that the Negro from the Shamrock Motel had been

ARMISTEAD did not indicatekilled and thrown in the river.
which Negro boy had been killed nor were any details stated.

When shown a photograph of RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER,
she stated that she first saw GLOVER in the Shamrock Motel

identical withregistration office with another man who was
GLOVER seemed to bethe photograph of KENNETH NORMAN HEAD.

She further recalled thatthe boss and HEAD his assistant.
this happened on a Sunday and they were talking with MAMIE
THAMES and a white man with no teeth who was employed by a

They left the office and went into the Sham-trucking firm.
rock Lounge.

14
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NO 44-2293

Other suspicious act ivi t ies at the motel includedan unknown Negro male ki tchen employee at the Shamrock
She observed this youth wearing a long apron

leave the restaurant and cut the grass of a cot tage
the street . There were several s imilar cot tages but the
one in point had shapely cedar t rees in front .

Restaurant .
across

Later ,
Mrs . (f i rs t name unknown) HALL, a white female , about 39
or 40 years of age , who was in charge of the restaurant ,
would leave the restaurant and enter the cot tage. The
Negro would enter the house and s tay a long time.

Just before WALKER qui t her job at the motel,
she recal led seeing a young, medium brown-skinned porter.
He was apparent ly new. She recal led- seeing him looking at
her through the window of the motel off ice. She not iced
that some of his upper teeth were missing as he looked at
her with a rather queer expression. She was rather fr ightened
of him and had no contact with him. She stated she does not
know anyone by the name of JOSEPH EDWARDS and did not know
the name of this new Negro porter.

After qui t t ing her job at the restaurant , Mississ ippi
Highway Safety Patrolman REX ARMISTEAD stopped by her residence
to ask her i f she were related to some WALKER who was involved
in civi l r ights act ivi t ies. ARMISTEAD mentioned during the
discussion that the Negro from the Shamrock Motel had been
ki l led and thrown in the r iver. ARMISTEAD did not indicate
which Negro boy had been ki l led nor were any detai ls s ta ted .

When shown a photograph of RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER ,
she stated that she f i rs t saw GLOVER in the Shamrock Motel

ident ical withregis t ra t ion off ice with another man who was
GLOVER seemed to bethe photograph of KENNETH NORMAN HEAD.

She fur ther recal led thatthe boss and HEAD his assis tant .
/

th is happened on a Sunday and they were
THAMES and a white man with no teeth who was employed by a

They lef t the off ice and went into the Sham-
talking with MAMIE

t rucking firm,

rock Lounge .

14
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V Sometime later, she observed GLOVER at the Cross-
roads Store located at 275 Lower Woodville Road, Natchez,
Mississippi. This was about two months after FRANK MORRIS,
a Negro shoemaker, was burned to death in a fire at Ferriday,
Louisiana. GLOVER, drunk at the time, stated, "I hated to

J

up, but I had to do it."burn the son of a b—-
i

She had entered the store to make a purchase and
observed in the company of GLOVER the following:

SAM BIANKER (phonetic) - Then proprietor of
the store and now the operator of the Standard Service
Station at Canal Street and the Bridge Bypass.

-1-

A white male with sandy hair who drives a
1957 or 1958 green and ivory Ford with the antenna in the
center of the roof and who is employed at an electric shop
next to the A & P Food Store in Natchez.

-2-

I

A white male who drives a cream and green
He is tall and slender with blond hair-3-

1956 Oldsmobile.
and blue eyes. I

i

The above-mentioned white male with the green and
ivory Ford once came to the Shamrock Motel and demanded to

know who had hired her. He was generally abusive and added
that he knew where she lived. He followed her from the
motel on at least two occasions.

When shown a photograph of JAMES B. GOSS, she
stated that he looked like the big man from Shreveport,
Louisiana, who registered at the Shamrock Motel while she

worked there. He became angry when she casually attempted

to observe and record his license number,
his registration card,
make and model.

He then tore up

He was driving a dark car of unrecalled
I

15
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«

V Sometime later, she observed GLOVER at the Cross-roads Store located at 273 Lower Woodville Road, Natchez,
Mississippi. This was about two months after FRANK MORRIS,
a Negro shoemaker, was burned to death in a fire at Ferriday,
Louisiana. GLOVER, drunk at the time, stated, "I hated to
burn the son of a b---- up, but I had to do it,M

J

\

She had entered the store to make a purchase and
observed in the company of GLOVER the following:

SAM BIANKER (phonetic) - Then proprietor of
the store and now the operator of the Standard Service
Station at Canal Street and the Bridge Bypass.

-1-

A white male with sandy hair who drives a
1937 or 1938 green and ivory Ford with the antenna in the
center of the roof and who is employed at an electric shop
next to the A & P Food Store in Natchez.

-2-

A white male who drives a cream and green
He is tall and slender with blond hair

-3-
1936 Oldsmobile.
and blue eyes.

!
I
.

d

The above-mentioned white male with the green and
ivory Ford once came to the Shamrock Motel and demanded to
know who had hired her. He was generally abusive and added
that he knew where she lived. He followed her from the
motel on at least two occasions.

i

When shown a photograph of JAMES B. GOSS, she
stated that he looked like the big man from Shreveport,
Louisiana, who registered at the Shamrock Motel while she
worked there. He became angry when she casually attempted
to observe and record his license number,
his registration card,
make and model.

jHe then tore up
He was driving a dark car of unrecalled

I

j

*•
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

3/1 9 /6 7Date

ROBERTA C. WALKER , Eleven Oak Lane , Post Office
Box 42 , Natchez , Mississippi , viewed a group of photographs
exhibited to her . She stated as follows concerning the
respective photographs.

JAMES FORD SEALE - EDWARD J. FOLEY, Realtor , with
an office in the Fry Building, told her that JAMES SEALE is
a friend of RAY HUDNALL. She said that SEALE was observed
in the vicinity of her residence on several occasions .

THOR LEE TORGERSEN - She used to see him come into
the Shamrock Motel. She does not know his associates .
According to JOHN C. SMITH, a guard at International Paper
Company , Natchez , currently residing with his mother at
Smith ’s Convalescent Home , Pine Street , Natchez , TORGERSEN
is "a no-good son of, a b who is killing people. ”

WALKER advised that SMITH invited himself to her
house for coffee on one occasion. She became alarmed when he
knocked on her front door and telephoned Sheriff ANDERS.
ANDERS told her that SMITH was harmless . Later , SMITH
received anonymous threats to stay away from WALKER. s

MYRON WAYNE ’’JACK” SEALE - Mississippi Highway
Safety Patrolman REX ARMISTEAD advised her that SEALE was
no good . JOHN SMITH also talked in a derogatory fashion
about SEALE.

>
i

"N

JOE DANIEL HAWKINS - WALKER stated HAWKINS used
to park in front of her home in an attempt to intimidate
her. WALKER advised that her son , TONY, heard from his
Negro playmates that HAWKINS is supposed to have fathered
a child by a Negro woman.

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-65
Jackson 44-20449 /15 /67 a, Natchez , MississippiOn F i l e U

SA GEORGE F. BENZ
9 /18/67MDD / blwSA MERRTMAN D . DTVENby Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI . It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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DONALD HOLLAND - WALKER stated that she knows
DONALD HOLLAND to be a friend of JOHN MC PHAIL, the owner
of McPhail Oldsmobile Company in Natchez.

J

i

WARREN G. WILSON - WALKER stated that WILSON is

a realtor who at one tlmeV at her request, put a "For Sale"
WILSON later came back and took

%

sign on her property,
the sign down without explanation..

WALTER REED - REED frequently came into the Sham-
Several months ago, he tried to sell

to her at her residence. He was then driving a
rock Motel alone.
insurance
white Chevrolet and later passed her residence driving a 0

Cheyrolet stationwagon.
i

I

/ i

'.I
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FEDERAL 5UREAU OF INVESTIGATION
A

Dote 9/19/67*

«

ROBERTA CARLOS WALKER, 11 Oak Lane, Cloverdale,
telephonically contacted SA BENZ at 442-4706 and provided
the following information:

* C Ira ;#

WALKER stated that L. L. WEL/LS who lives and works
at the J. M. Jones Lumber Company, Inc., Government Fleet
Road, told WALKER that the Negro porter named JOSEPH EDWARDS
who worked at the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia, Louisiana, and had
disappeared a few years ago was killed by a dozen
WALKER stated that TOLLS would not elaborate any further
on his statement.

%

•»

men.

i

4

%

0
94

%
%

*

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-659/16/67 at Natchez, MississippiOn File #

\

9/18/67by SA GEORGE F. BENZ /ils Date dictated
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to by distributed outside ycur agency;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 9/25/67 <LAURA CROW, 1662 Azalea Drive , was contacted and
advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents.

She provided the following information:

She stated that she has been employed as a waitress
at the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia , Louisiana , for many years.
CROW stated that sometime in the past , she had her tires
slashed on her car while she was working at the Shamrock.

was

i

CROW stated that her husband reported this
incident to the police and the police picked up a subject
who said that he slashed her tires by mistake thinking that
her car belonged to someone else. CROW could not recall to
which police department this matter was reported.

CROW stated that she had no knowledge or informa-tion concerning the disappearance of JOSEPH EDWARDS.

*

i

r

New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-2044
Jackson 44-65

9 / 23/67

9/ 22 /67 at Vidalia . LouisianaOn File #

SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN
SA-GEORGE-JF-^-BENZ GEB/blwby Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI . It is the property of the FBI and is loaned Loyour agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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9/ 25/67r >a » «s

LAURA CROW . 1662 A*A 1CA t o r i s* , WAA eenteeted And
VJIfc *dvU*d of the identitleii of the Interviewing Agent *.She provided the following tefotmt Inri :

ShA At »ted thet »he he* been employed A A A WAitre**«t the Shemrock Mot el , VldeUe , LoulA iene , for meny ye ATs #

CTiOW At AtA<1 thAt fcometime in the past * *he hAd her tire*AUfihAd on Lor cur while A HA WAR working A t the Shemrock .
CROW atAted thAt her huefeend reported this

incident to the police end the police picked up A subject
who sA id thAt he ftlAfthed her tire* by miefeAke thinking thAt
her t AT belonged to eoweofie e 1 *e # Ckff/J could not r^^ Ali to
which police department this wetter WAR reported ,

CROW stated that she hed no knowledge or informA-tion concerning the dl sAppeereflC^^ggFHjJpB

f

I

New Or 1*An* /*4 -7201
jAckeon 44-2044
J*ck*on 44-659/22/67 *«- Vide lie. Loutslent Filo #

LA MKRR IMA M D, DIVKN
gA OgORCK F * BF.NZ 9/22/67CFB/biK |>* t « r h r U f r r l

ih» mMty «*•** <"nor tonriunion* oft h« S H I I t i «

i t* #tWH »t>l* nrn nof l,f» K« « 4i «tfft»ut#W rmt ^klo vmir ****not/i n iir.i UHIPIII
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F E D E R A L B U R E A U OF INVESTIGATION

9/25/67Date

CLABE EDWARDS, Box 53, the brother of JOSEPH
EDWARDS, was contacted and advised of the identities of
the interviewing Agents. He provided the following
information.

EDWARDS stated that when his brother worked at
the Shamrock Motel in Vidalia , Louisiana , his brother
borrowed $100 from his boss at the Shamrock in order to
purchase a car ,
brother at the Shamrock and his brother pointed to a man
and said , MThat * s my bossman," and his brother indicated
that his boss had given him the money with which to buy
a car.

One day EDWARDS was waiting for his

EDWARDS described the man to whom his brother
pointed as being sort of bald-headed.

EDWARDS stated that his brother had told him that
it was his practice to drive some girls thau worked at the
Shamrock back to Natchez, Mississippi, every evening after
they finished working.

EDWARDS stated that his brother had told him that
« • •

the following incident occurred at the Shamrock Motel in
early. June , 1964:

His brother was at his duty station at the Sham-
rock desk. A lady registered at the motel called the desk
and asked for "something" to be brought to her room. H5.s
brother took that "something" to the woman’s room and upon
reaching the door , was told to enter . When his brother
entered the room, the woman was naked and on the bed. His
brother turned around and left and took that "something"
with him. '

’ New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-2044 L- sr9 / 21/ 67 a, Ferriday. LouisianaOn File H

SA ROBERT 0. DAVIS
SA GEORGE F. BENZ
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date __9 / 25 /67

CLABE EDWARDS, Box 53, the brother of JOSEPHEDWARDS , was contacted and advised of the identities ofthe interviewing Agents. He provided the followinginformation.
EDWARDS stated that when his brother workedthe Shamrock Motel in Vidalia , Louisiana , his brotherborrowed $100 from his boss at the Shamrock in order topurchase a car. One day EDWARDS was waiting for hisbrother at the Shamrock and his brother pointed toand said , ,lThat , s my bossman ," and his brother indicatedthat his boss had given him the money with which to buya car.

at

a man

EDWARDS described the man to whom his brotherpointed as being sort of bald-headed .
EDWARDS stated that his brother had told him thatit was his practice to drive some girls that worked at theShamrock back to Natchez, Mississippi, every evening afterthey finished working.
EDWARDS stated that his brother had told him thatthe following incident occurred at the Shamrock Motel inearly. June , 1964:

His brother was at his duty station at the Sham- '

rock desk. A lady registered at the motel called the desk
and asked for "something’1 to be brought to her room. His
brother took that "something" to the woman ’s room and upon
reaching the door , was told to enter . When his brother
entered the room, the woman was naked and on the bed. His
brother turned around and left and took that "something"
with him.

' New Orleans 44-2293
Jackson 44-2044 c- S'9 / 2 1 / 6 1 Ferriday, LouisianaOn File H

SA ROBERT 0. DAVIS
9 /23/67SA GEORGE F. BENZ GFB/blwby Date dictated
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His brother then passed a white man who was going
to the same room who did not notice his brother. After
his brother was proceeding back to the desk with that
•'something,** the white man came out of the woman *s room and
stared at his brother. His brother proceeded to the desk
and never returned with that "something" that the woman
had requested and shortly thereafter, vjent off duty.

EDWARDS stated that at the time his brother
disappeared, his brother was dating a Negro woman named
LILLIAN LEE and that LEE supposedly saw his brother on or
about the night his brother disappeared. EDWARDS stated
that LEE presently lives in New Orleans, Louisiana, and
that LEE *s father is JIM LEE, who drives a school bus in
Ferriday, Louisiana.

*

EDWARDS stated that a WILLIE (last name unknown),
who presently lives across the railroad tracks from the
Handy Stop on the road to Ferriday, Louisiana, inquired
about his brother’s whereabouts after his brother had
disappeared. EDWARDS told WILLIE that his brother was
still missing. During the course of their conversation,
WILLIE (last name unknown) indicated that he and EDWARDS
brother had worked together at the bowling alley just
before EDWARDS * brother disappeared.
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